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DATE: February 3, 2017
TO: Santa Fe Board of County Commissioners
FROM: Tony Flores, Deputy County Manager
VIA: Katherine Miller, County Manager
RE: Resolution 2017 - ___, A Resolution Directing the County Manager to Oppose any

Legislation Introduced in the 2017 First Regular Session of the New Mexico
Legislature that Adversely Affects Santa Fe County Revenues, Programs or Services

BACKGROUND:

During the current Legislative Session, there are several measures that, if enacted, could adversely
affect the financial and programmatic interests of Santa Fe County. Mandates imposed by State
government that affect the administration of County government can cause issues on several
different levels including, but not limited to strategic planning, investment policies and constituent
services.

In addition, we hope to uphold the policies approved by the County Commission and the top-quality

services being provided by Santa Fe County. In order to do this, it is important that we maintain
revenues, programs and services at the current or a higher level.

ACTION REQUESTED:

Staff recommends the approval of the attached resolution in the interest of protecting and
safeguarding Santa Fe County services.
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ATTEST:

Geraldine Salazar, Santa Fe County Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

LMU ’2% @% for

Gregory S. Shaffeﬁboﬁty Attorney










V. Matters from the County Manager

B. 2. Discussion of, Direction on, and Possible
Vote of Support for or Opposition to
Bills Introduced or Proposed for
Introduction in the First Session of the
53" Legislature of the State of New
Mexico. (Possible Action Item)












